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Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and improving the
level and quatity of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Cusmmer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sneath, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Sneath@AHSS.ORG]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:10 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Hyland, Christina

Subject: URGENT - URGENT - URGENT

Attention Corporations Division

Please help us. We were just told that our AHCA licenses are being held up for the 5
corporations below simply because the Mailing Addresses do not match the Principal
Addresses. PLEASE, PLEASE go on sunbiz and change the Mailing Addresses of the
entities below to their Principal Addresses. | cannot list the Document Numbers for you
because our firewall will strip them out thinking they are confidential patient

information.

1. East Orando Health & rehab Center, Inc.
Change Mailing address to: 250 S. Chickasaw Trail, Orlando, FL 32825

2. FLNC, Inc.
Change Mailing address to: 3355 E. Semoran Blvd., Apopka, FL 32703

3. Zephyr Haven Health & rehab Center, Inc.,
Change Mailing address to: 38250 A Avenue, Zephyrhills, FL 33542

% Zephyrhills Health & Rehab Center, Inc. 060000 (2.3
Change Mailing address to: 7350 Dairy Road, Zephyrhills, FL 33540

5. Adventist Care Centers — Courtland, Inc.
Change Mailing address to: 730 Courtland St., Orlando, FL 32804

We are extremely grateful for your immediate attention to-thiy
critical matter.
Sarahv Sneath

Legal Department
Adventist Health System
111 N. Orlando Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789
Tel: (407)975-1494

Fax: (407) 975-1414

sarah.sneath@ahss.org




